ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
ALEX BRISCOE, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

FAX (510) 337-9335

June 24, 2014

Tom Bishop Ed Ralston

Chevron Environmental Phillips 66 Company
Management Company 76 Broadway

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road Sacramento, CA 95818
San Ramon, CA 94583 (Sent via electronic mail to:
(Sent via electronic mail to: Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com)

TimBishop@Chevron.com)

Ramesh Sood Family Trust Scarteen Corp.
Attn: Ramesh and Promila Sood PO Box 7600
7183 Fawn Hills Lane Los Angeles, CA 94580

Pleasanton, CA 94566

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000344 and Geotracker Global ID T0600101469, Unocal #5760, 376 Lewelling Blvd., San
Lorenzo, CA 94621

Dear Responsible Parties:

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) has reviewed the case file including the most recent correspondence, dated
December 20, 2013, and ACEH’s most recent directive letter, dated June 13, 2013, for the subject site. ACEH would like to
set up a meeting with you at our office in early August to discuss a review of the site’s status in comparison with the State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) adopted the Low Threat Underground Storage Tank Case Closure Policy (LTCP).

Please provide ACEH several dates and times during which a meeting can be scheduled to discuss the path to closure for
these cases. ACEH staff will select dates and times from your list. Please provide the list of available dates and times by July
18, 2014.

Thank you for your cooperation. ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case toward
closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send
an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Keith Nowell
DN: cn=Keith Nowell, o=Alameda
7 County, ou=Department of

\\M( \ I Environmental Health,
h email=keith.nowell@acgov.org, c=US
Date: 2014.06.24 14:56:18 -07'00'

Keith Nowell, PG, CHG.
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Sean Coyle, Stantec Consulting Services Inc., 15575 Los Gatos Blvd., Los Gatos, CA 95032 (Sent via E-mail to:
sean.coyle@stantec.com)

Dilan Roe, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to: dilan.roe@acgov.orq)
Keith Nowell, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to: keith.nowell@acgov.orq)
GeoTracker, file
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